

# Kathleen Doviken

## Software Developer

---

### Kathleen Doviken

261 White Bridge Pike  
Nashville, TN 37209

917.792.9969  
kathleendoviken@gmail.com  
kathdovi.com  
[linkedin.com/in/kathleen-doviken/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/kathleen-doviken/)

---

---

### Skills

I am a creative Full-Stack Web & Mobile Developer with experience in Java, Python, and JavaScript (including jQuery, React & Node)/HTML/CSS. I am a quick learner with a passion for problem solving and a drive to bring projects to completion.

---

---

### Experience

#### Western Express / Software Developer

JUNE 2019 - PRESENT, NASHVILLE TN

I design and develop full-stack software applications for web and mobile devices with concentrations in React, node.js, SQL databases, and Ionic React. Additional responsibilities include project scoping with project stakeholders, data manipulation using Python, and creation and maintenance of supporting documentation.

A few of the projects that I've led include a workflow-tracking software for claims, public document upload portals, a mobile application for drivers, visual data analytics applications, and client interfaces for social media postings using external APIs.

#### Nucamp Coding Bootcamp / Coding Instructor

MAY 2020 - PRESENT, REMOTE

I instruct students in web development using the MERN stack (MongoDB, Express, React, Node.js) and other web technologies such as Bootstrap and HTML/CSS, with concentrations in React, Node, and Bootstrap. Leads weekend lectures via in-person and online seminars and provides student support throughout the week.

#### Coding With Kids / Coding Instructor

JANUARY 2019 - JUNE 2019, AUSTIN TX

I prepared and taught a curriculum on the fundamentals of computer science to children from kindergarten to 8th grade levels. Platforms taught: Scratch, Animatron.

---

## Education

---

### **The University of Texas at Austin / B.A. Linguistics**

AUGUST 2015 - MAY 2019, AUSTIN TX

Computational-focused coursework in linguistics including computational semantics with a government minor.

### **The University of Texas CPE / Full-Stack Web Development Certificate**

JULY 2018 - JANUARY 2019, AUSTIN TX

An intensive 24-week-long bootcamp dedicated to designing and building web applications. Skills learned: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, Firebase, node.js, MySQL, MongoDB, Express, Handlebars JS & ReactJS.

---

## Awards

---

**Second Place** - Hack for Good

**Top Five Teams** - Wholesome Hacks

**Runner Up Best Social Good Hack** - HackHER413